
 
Addendum #1 to RFA #67-149 

Pennsylvania Primary Care Loan Repayment Program 
This addendum is to provide answers to all questions per the RFA Potential Applicant letter. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Questions and Answers 

To  

RFA #67-149 

Pennsylvania Primary Care Loan Repayment Program (LRP) 

 

Introduction 

Q1. I wanted to inquire about whether or not an applicant needs to be a Pennsylvania 

resident in order to qualify for the Pennsylvania Primary Care Loan Repayment 

Program. Or, if that is only one of the considerations when reviewing applicants. 

A1. Applicants must meet all eligibility requirements. Please refer to RFA #67-149, 

Introduction, pages 2 -9. 

Service Commitment 

Q2. I wanted to ask some clarifying questions regarding my eligibility, as the application 

states that "LRP is not available for practitioners who currently have other contractual 

service obligations though there are specific exceptions" but does not state what the 

exceptions are. I am a participant in the NHSC Loan Repayment Program. My 1-year 

contract extension will complete on 9/22/2023. Given that, there would be an overlap 

of time from 7/1/2023 to 9/22/2023 between the 2 programs. Since that is less than 

1/4 of a year on a 2-year contract, would I still be considered or am I ineligible? 

Alternatively, could my Agreement term just start after my NHSC contract, 

subsequently running from 9/23/2023 until 9/23/2025 rather than the listed dates of 

7/1/2023 to 6/30/2025? Please advise if I am still able to apply. 

A2. Applicants who have any outstanding service obligation at the time of application or 

during any part of the service commitment period described in paragraph A.1.a of the 

RFA, page 5, are not eligible to apply to RFA #67-149.  

Q3. I am currently employed as a physician at a qualifying health care center and work full 

time with 40 hour work weeks in direct patient care. I also participate in the clinic's 

hospital rounding service, which means that 1 out of 4 weeks I spend 20 hours in the 

hospital and 20 hours in clinic. The hospital sessions are spent directly taking care of 

the health center's own patients who are admitted in the hospital. Would I still qualify 

for the full-time service commitment? Or would I have to apply for the part-time 

service commitment? 

A3. Yes, this meets the requirement for 40 hours weekly of direct patient care. 

Q4. My site considers full time employment to be 35 hours worked each week. Would I be 

eligible to apply for half-time service commitment under these circumstances? 



A4: Yes, this meets the requirement for half-time service commitment. Please refer to RFA 

#67-149, paragraph A.1.a.2., Half-time Service Commitment, page 4. 

Grant Payments 

Q5. Do you get the funds after you complete the 2 year contract? Do you receive the funds 
directly or does it go to your loan servicer? 

 
A5. Funds will be disbursed to the individual participant upon completion and receipt by the 

Department of the Service Verification Forms for each year of service.  One-half of the 

grant amount is payable at the end of each of the two years.  Please refer to RFA #67-

149, paragraph B.4. Verification of Service, page 18 and Payment Provisions, paragraphs 

A and B. 

Administrative/Management Roles 

Q6. I work for a qualified site.  We have four locations and my role is Clinical Director 

overseeing all four sites.  Would I be eligible in that I oversee all four locations, 

providing supervision and oversight to the other three site directors and am at the 

other locations as needed. 

A6.  Applicants in a management role must meet the minimum hourly requirements for 
direct patient care. Please refer to RFA #67-149, paragraph A. 1.a Service Commitment, 
pages 4 and 5. 

 
Eligible Disciplines 
 
Q7.  Is this program for registered nurses or only nurse practitioners?  

A7: This Program is not for registered nurses. Certified Registered Nurse Practitioners are 

eligible. Please refer to RFA #67-149, Introduction, paragraph 1, page 2 for eligible 

disciplines and specialties.  

Q8. Do LPNs qualify? 

A8. No. Please refer to RFA #67-149, Introduction, paragraph 1, pages 2-4 for eligible 

disciplines and specialties.   

Q9. I recently started working for a clinic in Chambersburg, PA as a Podiatrist. I saw that 

there is a loan repayment program for underserved areas throughout PA and was 

inquiring about a program for DPM/Podiatry. If podiatry qualifies is there a certain 

link that I can use to apply for this? If not, is there any consideration to adding 

Podiatry into this group along side MD, DO, PA… etc. Thank you for your time.  

A9. Please refer to RFA #67-149, Introduction, paragraph 1, pages 2-4 for eligible disciplines 

and specialties. This program provides Grant funds to primary care practitioners in 



exchange for services provided at an LRP-approved site. Primary care services do not 

include medical specialty services. 

Q10. I currently work for an FQHC and provide service to patients that attend all 3 of our 

Philadelphia sites. I have been employed for over 6 years now, about 2 of which have 

been via working remotely due to COVID pandemic. I now live in another State, but 

remain open-ended in my tenure at EHC, and committed to working with my PA-based 

organization, to provide access to patients that might otherwise not get care. I am the 

only behavioral health provider (LCSW) at my organization that dedicates 100% of my 

time to providing telephonic behavioral health interventions, which has helped to 

provide and increase access to folks that may have difficulty coming into the office 

due to a wide variety of barriers (ex. transportation, distance, financial limitation, 

disability/health limitations, childcare issues, etc). 

A10. Yes, if all other eligibility requirements are met. Applicants must meet all eligibility and 

service commitment requirements as stated in RFA #67-149, paragraph A.1. 

Introduction, pages 2-9. 

Suspension of LRP Service 

Q11. My husband is active-duty military, and we have to move every 4-5 years, so 

contractually I am wondering if any contingencies may be in place. With that being 

said, are there any exceptions for lapse in employment based on military orders? At 

this time, we are possibly going to be moving toward the last few months 

(unconfirmed) of the contract two years, if approved for this loan repayment, so I am 

concerned with a gap between eligible employers causing an issue. Everything at this 

time is tentative, and only based on pure guesstimate, so I just wanted to gather some 

additional information to prevent possible issues and penalties in the future if this is 

to occur. 

A11. A suspension of the LRP Service commitment may be granted if compliance with the 

commitment by the practitioner is temporarily impossible or would involve a temporary 

extreme hardship such that enforcement of the commitment would be unconscionable. 

Periods of approved suspension of service will extend the practitioner’s LRP service 

commitment end date. Reasons for suspension include call to active duty in the Armed 

Forces. A waiver request must be submitted in writing and include the reasons the 

waiver is being sought. Please refer to RFA #67-149, Special Program Provisions, 

paragraphs 1.A. and B., page 1. 

 The active duty waiver does not apply to spouses for Armed Forces service members. 

Practice Sites 

Q12. I am reaching out to see what to do with a current scenario. We are set to open a new 

clinic site sometime in the second quarter of 2023, however, due to recruitment 



challenges and training, we hired a provider for this location already. This provider is 

currently practicing at our approved 471 site and will be until the new clinic is open. 

Because we don’t have data on the new clinic since it is not open yet—does it make 

sense to open a site application? Would this provider have the option to apply for the 

loan repayment if they would like to through the 471 site since this is where they are 

practicing?  

A12. The provider may apply under the approved site. If this provider receives an award and 

the new site is approved, the provider should contact the Department to discuss 

changing sites. Under no circumstances may this provider change sites without 

contacting the Department first.  

Q13. Does remote work providing tele-consultations qualify as practicing "at" the LRP-

approved practice site/s? 

A13. Yes, if “teleconsultation” is direct patient care service. Please refer to RFA #67-149, 

paragraph A.1.a.1. Service Commitment, page 4.  

Qualifying Loans 

Q14. I have received an email from my employer stating our office/organization qualifies 

for this loan repayment program. I am a physician assistant with a DL Consolidated - 

unsubsidized loan. I have a remaining balance of $53,000 dollars but it was taken out 

under my fathers name. I am obviously the person repaying this debt. Can I still 

qualify for your program if the loan is not under my name? If not, do you suggest 

refinancing and getting the loan under my own name? 

A14. Education loans owned wholly or in part by any other person other than the applicant 
are not eligible under this program. Please refer to RFA #67-149, paragraph 3.a.1, 
Qualifying Loans, page 12.  

 
 The Department cannot make recommendations regarding refinancing of loans. 

Q15. Would I qualify for the Pennsylvania Primary Care Loan Repayment Program if I 

consolidated my federal loans, and that consolidation included some loans not related 

to my degree? 

A15. All loans must be applicable to the health professions degree attained for this loan 

repayment program. Please refer to RFA #67-149 paragraph A.3. Qualification Factors, 

page 12. Consolidated or refinanced loans will only be considered for repayment if each 

original loan would have been considered a qualifying educational loan. 

Q16. I just want to clarify what is supposed to go under the “Loan Program Name” “Lender” 

and “Lender Payment address”? All of my loans are through the US Department of 

Education but my servicer is Great Lakes. If all of my loans are through the US 



Department of Education and all under the same account number, but are different 

types of loans (I.e. subsidized loans versus unsubsidized), what do I put as the Loan 

Program Name? Thank you!  

A16. Please refer to Application Instructions from completing the application. Information on 
the original loans must be provided. For Federal loans, you should be able to obtain this 
information from the U.S. Department of Education, National Student Loan Data 
System. There is a report that provides details on every federal student loan obtained 
including disbursement and payoff dates. This report can be very large and may exceed 
the size limits for attachments to the LRP Practitioner Application. If this is the case, 
email the report to loanrepayment@pa.gov and attach a note to the application saying 
the disbursement report was emailed.  

 
The academic period for the loans would be the time you were in school when those 
loans were obtained. The day can be estimated, but the month and especially the year 
must be accurate.  

 
LRP Practitioner Applications are not automatically disqualified for incomplete loan 

documentation. If additional loan information is required, you will be contacted by the 

LRP administration. 


